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Dedi Isnandar Wijaya

From: Nanang Kurniawan
Sent: 12 January 2022 14:42
To: Dedi Isnandar Wijaya
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training - PERMOHONAN IZIN

FYI,  
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Nanang Kurniawan 
Learning & Development 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Training Center 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia 
Tel:  +62 21 823 3361  • Mobile: +62 8121181490 
Fax: +62 21 823 3360 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 • WhatsApp 0811 5500 228  
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
 

From: Sheila Harayani Kansil <sheila.kansil@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: 12 January 2022 14:16 
To: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>; Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training - PERMOHONAN IZIN 
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Dear Mas Ridwan, 
 
Noted and approved. 
Tolong prokes selalu dijaga. 
 
Terima kasih. 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Sheila Kansil 
Learning & Talent Development 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Head Office 
TMT 1 Building  
Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 
Tel:  +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 • Mobile: +62 811 1084 992 
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612  
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
 
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
 
From: Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 9:35 AM 
To: Sheila Harayani Kansil <sheila.kansil@trakindo.co.id> 
Cc: Sumardi <sumardi@trakindo.co.id>; Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>; Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training - PERMOHONAN IZIN 
 
Dear Bu @Sheila Harayani Kansil, 
Berikut ini adalah arrangement training yang kita lakukan sejak Januari 2021 dengan beberapa kali penundaan. Hal terakhir yang kita lakukan adalah pemenuhan persyaratan customer 
(terlampir). 
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Sesi training merupakan bagian pemenuhan kontrak C32 Genset via TUSPL, yang direncanakan sbb: 
Lokasi: Offshore (sekitaran laut Madura) 
- 13 – 18 Jan           Karantina: Pesonna Hotel Surabaya  
- 19 Jan                    Surabaya – Platform 
- 20 – 22 Jan           Training 
- 23 Jan                    Platform – Surabaya - Jakarta 

 
Untuk itu kami mohon izin untuk Pak Dedi Isnandar Wijaya bisa support disesi ini. 
 
Demikian permohonan izin ini, selanjutnya mohon Ibu review dan jika sesuai dimohonkan approval-nya 
 
Terimakasih 
  
Ridwan Undru 
Learning & Talent Development Department 
  
  
PT Trakindo Utama 
Jl. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia 
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 • Polycom: 6410 • Mobile: +62 811 8040 129 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • LinkedIn •  YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama 
Instagram: @trakindoutama 
  
ADVANCING YOU FORWARD® 
  
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
 

From: M. Raihan Ghaffaar <mraihan.ghaffaar@meindo.com>  
Sent: 12 January 2022 8:43 
To: Yong Wei Jie <yongwj@tusspl.com>; Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; 'Nikita Bella' 
<nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com> 
Cc: Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>; Nasir Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>; Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Desi 
Budiarto <desi.budiarto@trakindo.co.id>; Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; Ester Tania Sutarsa <ester.sutarsa@meindo.com>; Trianggita Aviani 
<trianggita.aviani@meindo.com>; Ary Wahyudi <Ary.Wahyudi@meindo.com>; Tri Wahyu Nardinasari <tri.nardinasari@meindo.com>; Nova Dwi Antari 
<nova_d@meindo.com>; Toh Swee Kok <toh_sk@meindo.com>; Moch Pradana <moch.pradana@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Zakariya <yudi.zakariya@trakindo.co.id>; Rina 
Astriana <rina.astriana@trakindo.co.id>; Febri Setiawan <febri.setiawan@meindo.com>; Dwi Suhartanto <dwi.suhartanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yulianto Susanto 
<yulianto.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Damyanto <damyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Setiawan <arisetia@trakindo.co.id>; 'Jacky Kong' <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang 
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Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Rudolf 
Simanjuntak <rudolf.simanjuntak@meindo-projects.com> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Wei Jie, 
 
Apology for the late response, 
I’m Raihan, and I will help to assist this work during Pak Dimas absence this week 
I just contact my site team and the quarantine location for this work is on KHAS Hotel (Formerly known as Pesonna Hotel Surabaya). 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
M. Raihan Ghaffaar 
 
PT. Meindo Elang Indah  
Engineering, Procurement and Construction 
 

TCC Batavia Tower One, 27th Floor 
Jl. K H Mansyur Kav 126, Jakarta 10220  
Phone : +62-21-29675128 / Fax : +62-21-29675127 
Website: http://meindo.com   

  

 Save environment, please don't print this e-mail unless  you really need to. 
 
<Disclaimer>: 
 
This e-mail and any attached files may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you receive this e-mail in error, inform the sender by reply e-mail, delete and destroy any printed copy.
Any unauthorized   use, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any part thereof is prohibited. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Neither MEINDO nor any of its affiliates shall be liable for the e-mail if altered or falsified nor shall they 
be liable for any damaged caused by any virus that might be transmitted with this e-mail.  
 

From: Yong Wei Jie <yongwj@tusspl.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 8:09 AM 
To: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Reggie Christian 
Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com> 
Cc: Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>; Nasir M Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>; Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Desi 
Budiarto <desi.budiarto@trakindo.co.id>; Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; Ester Tania Sutarsa <ester.sutarsa@meindo.com>; Trianggita Aviani 
<trianggita.aviani@meindo.com>; M. Raihan Ghaffaar <mraihan.ghaffaar@meindo.com>; Ary Wahyudi <Ary.Wahyudi@meindo.com>; Tri Wahyu Nardinasari 
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<tri.nardinasari@meindo.com>; Nova Dwi Antari <nova_d@meindo.com>; Toh Swee Kok <toh_sk@meindo.com>; Moch Pradana <moch.pradana@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi 
Zakariya <yudi.zakariya@trakindo.co.id>; Rina Astriana <rina.astriana@trakindo.co.id>; Dwi Suhartanto <dwi.suhartanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yulianto Susanto 
<yulianto.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Damyanto <damyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Setiawan <arisetia@trakindo.co.id>; 'Jacky Kong' <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang 
Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 
 
Morning Pak Dimas, 
 
Appreciate if you could provide an update at the soonest on this matter. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Wei Jie 
 

From: Yong Wei Jie  
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2022 10:05 am 
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
 
Dear Pak Dimas, 
 
Please help to update the quarantine location for our team to start preparing.  
 
Besides that, is there any alternative to demob our trainer as requested earlier? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
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Wei Jie 
 

From: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 6 January 2022 3:00 pm 
To: Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Reggie Christian 
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
Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Yong Wei 
Jie <yongwj@tusspl.com> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 
 
Dear Pak Benny, 
 
As per today, we confirm that schedule for quarantine is still valid on 13-Jan-22. 
As for quarantine place our HSE team will inform you by early next week. 
 
Also noted on your request to demob your trainer earlier. Our team will work on that. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Dimas Khairul Rizaldi 
 
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
 
 

From: Nikita Bella Anastasia  
Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2022 1:30 PM 
To: Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Reggie Christian 
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
 
Dokter Reggie, 
 
Please kindly review MCU personnel below 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Nikita Bella Anastasia 
 
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
 

From: Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 9:30 AM 
To: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com> 
Cc: Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>; Nasir M Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>; Jeffery Ong 
<jefferyong@tusspl.com>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Desi Budiarto <desi.budiarto@trakindo.co.id>; Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; 
Ester Tania Sutarsa <ester.sutarsa@meindo.com>; Trianggita Aviani <trianggita.aviani@meindo.com>; M. Raihan Ghaffaar <mraihan.ghaffaar@meindo.com>; Ary Wahyudi 
<Ary.Wahyudi@meindo.com>; Tri Wahyu Nardinasari <tri.nardinasari@meindo.com>; Nova Dwi Antari <nova_d@meindo.com>; Toh Swee Kok <toh_sk@meindo.com>; 
Moch Pradana <moch.pradana@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Zakariya <yudi.zakariya@trakindo.co.id>; Rina Astriana <rina.astriana@trakindo.co.id>; Dwi Suhartanto 
<dwi.suhartanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yulianto Susanto <yulianto.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Damyanto <damyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Setiawan <arisetia@trakindo.co.id>; 
'Jacky Kong' <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais 
Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Yong Wei Jie <yongwj@tusspl.com> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 
 
Dear Pak Dimas, 
 
We are please to informed that our engineer & Instructor is good with the offshore training & Commissioning which the quarantine starting at 13th January 2022. But this 
subject to the documentation of offshore commissioning attached. 
Kindly help to review if there is any further concern on attached MCU & T-Bosiet. 
 
Kindly let us know the mobilization location, quarantine location & requirement for this offshore commissioning & training. 
Look forward on your response soon. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Benny S. 
 

From: Benny Suryawan  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 January 2022 5:18 pm 
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
 
Dear Pak Dimas/Esther, 
 
We are still waiting for the Panel engineer to confirm on your proposed date. 
In the meantime, Please find below Trakindo Engineer & Instructor MCU & T-Bosiet for your review. 
 
We understood the boat that going offshore is only available once a week on every Wednesday. 
Since we will only have training for 1 day, would it be possible to arrange a vessel/boat for the training instructor to demob earlier? 
 
In addition, please ensure the modbus gateway is delivered or install at site. 
This is to ensure that we can clear all outstanding item & testing it on this offshore commissioning trip. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 

From: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 5 January 2022 10:41 am 
To: Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com> 
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
Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 
 
Dear Pak Benny, 
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Please update by today. 
 
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
 
 

From: Benny Suryawan [mailto:Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 12:25 PM 
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
 
My apologize for the late reply. 
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We will get back to you soon on the availability of the engineer. 
 
Best Regards, 
Benny S. 
 

From: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>  
Sent: Monday, 3 January 2022 4:46 pm 
To: 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com> 
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
 
Please confirm by today. 
 
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
 
 

From: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi  
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 1:13 PM 
To: Nikita Bella <nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com> 
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
Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais 
Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 
 
Dear Pak Benny, 
We are planning to mobilize your personnel on 13-Jan-22 to start the quarantine. 
Please confirm the personnel who have been registered is available. 
 
Vendor Package Start Quarantine Mob to Offshore Demob from 

Offshore 
Remark 

Trakindo (& 
Enercon) 

EDG 13 Jan 22 19 Jan 22 2 Feb 22 Commissioning  

 
Dear Bu Nikita, 
Can you list again personnel registered for Trakindo? 
 
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
 
 
From: Nikita Bella [mailto:nikitabella31@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2021 2:38 PM 
To: Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com> 
Cc: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>; Nasir M Sali 
<nsali@tusspl.com>; Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Desi Budiarto <desi.budiarto@trakindo.co.id>; Jan Rudi Sinaga 
<jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; Ester Tania Sutarsa <ester.sutarsa@meindo.com>; Trianggita Aviani <trianggita.aviani@meindo.com>; M. Raihan Ghaffaar 
<mraihan.ghaffaar@meindo.com>; Ary Wahyudi <Ary.Wahyudi@meindo.com>; Tri Wahyu Nardinasari <tri.nardinasari@meindo.com>; Nova Dwi Antari 
<nova_d@meindo.com>; Toh Swee Kok <toh_sk@meindo.com>; Moch Pradana <moch.pradana@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Zakariya <yudi.zakariya@trakindo.co.id>; Rina 
Astriana <rina.astriana@trakindo.co.id>; Dwi Suhartanto <dwi.suhartanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yulianto Susanto <yulianto.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Damyanto 
<damyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Setiawan <arisetia@trakindo.co.id>; Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; 
Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: Re: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 
 
Pak Benny,  
 
BOSIET SMTC is OPITO approved and valid until 14 feb 23. 
 
Dokter Reggie, 
 
please help to review  
 
On Tue, Aug 3, 2021 at 9:10 AM Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com> wrote: 

Good Morning Pak Dimas, 
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Please find attached MCU & T-Bosient for Panel’s Engineer. Do let us know if there is any comment for this MCU. 

Our Engineers for Genset are having the check-up at Meindo’s recommended hospital today. The result should be out by this week. 

  

Best Regards, 

Benny S. 

  

  

From: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 August 2021 9:54 am 
To: Nikita Bella <nikitabella31@gmail.com>; Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com> 
Cc: Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>; Nasir M Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>; Jeffery Ong 
<jefferyong@tusspl.com>; Ridwan Undru <ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Desi Budiarto <desi.budiarto@trakindo.co.id>; Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; 
Ester Tania Sutarsa <ester.sutarsa@meindo.com>; Trianggita Aviani <trianggita.aviani@meindo.com>; M. Raihan Ghaffaar <mraihan.ghaffaar@meindo.com>; Ary 
Wahyudi <Ary.Wahyudi@meindo.com>; Tri Wahyu Nardinasari <tri.nardinasari@meindo.com>; Nova Dwi Antari <nova_d@meindo.com>; Toh Swee Kok 
<toh_sk@meindo.com>; Moch Pradana <moch.pradana@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Zakariya <yudi.zakariya@trakindo.co.id>; Rina Astriana <rina.astriana@trakindo.co.id>; 
Dwi Suhartanto <dwi.suhartanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yulianto Susanto <yulianto.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Damyanto <damyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Setiawan 
<arisetia@trakindo.co.id>; Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com>; Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan 
<nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 

  

Dear Pak Benny, 

  

Please advise MCU progress. Is it done yet? 

  



15

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

  

This e-mail and any attached files may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you receive this e-mail in error, inform the sender by reply e-mail, delete and destroy any printed 
copy. 

Any unauthorized   use, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any part thereof is prohibited. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Neither MEINDO nor any of its affiliates shall be liable for the e-mail if altered or falsified nor shall they 
be liable for any damaged caused by any virus that might be transmitted with this e-mail.  
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From: Nikita Bella [mailto:nikitabella31@gmail.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 5:12 PM 
To: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com> 
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

  

Dear Pak Dimas / Pak Benny, 

  

MCU with AME assessment can be done at Siloam Hospital Sby and Semen Gresik Hospital. 

  

understand that it is very difficult to find a hospital which is green from covid history, we only remind personnel to follow the protocol. The petronas matrix 
has complex items and can only be found in big hospitals. 

  

Basically mcu can be done at all hospitals, and ame certificate can be endorsed at the provider in the list below, but it needs more time to do and we have 
suggested you to mcu and ame endorsement included at one hospital. 
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On Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 1:06 PM Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com> wrote: 

Dear Bu Nikita, 

  

Please advise location of MCU during PPKM in Surabaya since vendor is having difficulty. 

  

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

Any unauthorized   use, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any part thereof is prohibited. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Neither MEINDO nor any of its affiliates shall be liable for the e-mail if altered or falsified nor shall 
they be liable for any damaged caused by any virus that might be transmitted with this e-mail.  

  

  

From: Benny Suryawan [mailto:Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 3:18 PM 
To: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com> 
Cc: Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>; Nasir M Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>; Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>; Ridwan Undru 
<ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Desi Budiarto <desi.budiarto@trakindo.co.id>; Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; Ester Tania Sutarsa 
<ester.sutarsa@meindo.com>; Trianggita Aviani <trianggita.aviani@meindo.com>; M. Raihan Ghaffaar <mraihan.ghaffaar@meindo.com>; Ary Wahyudi 
<Ary.Wahyudi@meindo.com>; Tri Wahyu Nardinasari <tri.nardinasari@meindo.com>; Nova Dwi Antari <nova_d@meindo.com>; Toh Swee Kok 
<toh_sk@meindo.com>; Moch Pradana <moch.pradana@trakindo.co.id>; Yudi Zakariya <yudi.zakariya@trakindo.co.id>; Rina Astriana 
<rina.astriana@trakindo.co.id>; Dwi Suhartanto <dwi.suhartanto@trakindo.co.id>; Yulianto Susanto <yulianto.susanto@trakindo.co.id>; Damyanto 
<damyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Setiawan <arisetia@trakindo.co.id>; Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com>; Nikita Bella Anastasia 
<nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan 
<nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; 
'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 

  

Dear Pak Dimas, 

  

Currently we are having difficulty in getting the completeness of MCU because of the PPKM which extended to 2nd august 2021. Also the hospital is full of 
covid patient. 
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Would it be possible for us to board the rig with the existing MCU that was sent? 

  

Appreciate your advice. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Benny S. 

  

  

From: Benny Suryawan  
Sent: Monday, 19 July 2021 11:10 am 
To: Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id> 
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
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Dear Pak Purkowo, 

  

Please help to follow up the comment from Meindo’s on the MCU. 

Appreciate your help on this. 

  

Do let us know should there be any difficulty. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Benny S. 

  

  

From: Reggie Christian Gautama <Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com>  
Sent: Friday, 16 July 2021 10:37 pm 
To: Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; Benny Suryawan 
<Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi 
<purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com> 
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
<damyanto@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Setiawan <arisetia@trakindo.co.id> 
Subject: Re: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 

  

Dear Nikita,  

  

Eko Setyawan 33 tahun 30-Mar-22 Unknown Meindo 
Need Further Follow 

Up 

Tolong buatkan SP MCU dengan item Jaeger, 
Audiometri, Trigliserida, LDL, Asam urat, 

Elektrolit Serum dan Drug Urine Test (MDMA). 
Konsul Sp.PD terkait Dislipidemia, Peningkatan 
Fungsi Liver, Penurunan GFR dan Peningkakan 

Eko Yudi Saputro 33 tahun 30-Mar-22 Unknown Meindo 
Need Further Follow 

Up 

Tolong buatkan SP MCU dengan item Jaeger, 
Audiometri, Trigliserida, LDL, Asam urat, 

Elektrolit Serum dan Drug Urine Test (MDMA). 
Lakukan pemeriksaan HbA1C, kemudian 

lakukan konsul ke
DM dan Penuruann GFR. Konsul dokter mata 
terkait gangguan refraksi. Konsul dokter bedah 

terkait hemorrhoid externa.

Heru Erlambang  37 tahun 12-Apr-22 Unknown Meindo 
Need Further Follow 

Up 

Tolong buatkan SP MCU dengan item 
Trigliserida, LDL, Asam urat, Elektrolit Serum 
dan Drug Urine Test (MDMA). Konsul Sp.PD 

terkait Dislipidemia. Konsul dokter bedah terkait 
hemorrhoid interna grade 2.
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Johan Bramata 29 tahun 12-Apr-22 Unknown Meindo 
Need Further Follow 

Up 

Tolong buatkan SP MCU dengan 
item  Trigliserida, LDL, Asam urat, Elektrolit 
Serum dan Drug Urine Test (MDMA). Konsul 
dokter mata terkait gangguan refraksi. Konsul 
dokter bedah terkait hemorrhoid interna grade 
2.  Konsul Sp.TH

Kelvin Arigi 26 tahun 30-Mar-22 Unknown Meindo 
Need Further Follow 

Up 

Tolong buatkan SP MCU dengan item Jaeger, 
Audiometri, Trigliserida, LDL, Asam urat, 

Elektrolit Serum dan Drug Urine Test (MDMA). 
Konsul dokter bedah terkait riwayat hemorrhoid 

Okta Endra Widianto 28 tahun 12-Apr-22 Unknown Meindo 
Need Further Follow 

Up 

Tolong buatkan SP MCU dengan item 
Trigliserida, LDL, Asam urat, Elektrolit Serum 
dan Drug Urine Test (MDMA). Konsul dokter 

mata terkait gangguan refraksi.

M Mukhlisin 35 tahun 3-Aug-21 Unknown Meindo 
Need Further Follow 

Up 

  

Surat Pengantar terlampir. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

Reggie Christian Gautama 

  

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

  

 Save environment, please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. 

  

<Disclaimer>: 

  

This e-mail and any attached files may contain confidential and/or privileged information. It is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you receive this e-mail in error, inform the sender by reply e-mail, delete and destroy any printed 
copy. 

Any unauthorized use, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any part thereof is prohibited. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Neither MEINDO nor any of its affiliates shall be liable for the e-mail if altered or falsified nor shall they 
be liable for any damaged caused by any virus that might be transmitted with this e-mail. 

  

From: Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 9:59 AM 
To: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; 
Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Reggie Christian Gautama 
<Reggie.Gautama@meindo.com>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com> 
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

  

Dear Dokter Reggie, 

  

Please help to review MCU Trakindo Personnel. 

  

1.Okta Endra w 

2.M Mukhlisin 

  

Backup: 

1.Heru Erlambang 

2.Eko Setyawan 

3.Johan Bramata 

4.Eko yudi 

5.Kelvin arigi 
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



26

  

From: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>  
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 9:46 AM 
To: Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan 
<nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Purwoko Wardi <purwoko.wardi@trakindo.co.id>; Ahmad Fais Kurniawan <ahmad.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; 
Nikita Bella Anastasia <nikita.anastasia@meindo.com>; 'Nikita Bella' <nikitabella31@gmail.com> 
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

  

Please review document for personnel from Trakindo as attached. 

There will be 1 Engineer for Panel  & 2 Engineer for Unit  during mobilization with below priority. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 2:45 PM 
To: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>; Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan 
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

  

My apologize for the delay. 
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Please find attached ID and T-Bosiet for the engineer that going for the commissioning on the DGCP Panel. The engineer is currently in the process of 
getting the MCU. 

Kindly help to proceed with the registration for this engineer.  

  

I’ve also attached the sea survival and HUET certificate for the trainer. 

Do advise us if its sufficient to replace the T-Bosiet for going offshore. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Benny S. 

  

From: Benny Suryawan  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 July 2021 10:29 am 
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

  

Can you advise if sea survival and HUET certificate is acceptable to replace the T-BOSIET certificate to go offshore for this project? 

Appreciate your prompt response on this. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Benny S. 

  

  

From: Benny Suryawan  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 July 2021 2:31 pm 
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

  

Well noted. 

Similar with the onshore pre-com/commissioning done in Bintan, We will send 2 engineer from Trakindo and 1 Engineer from Panel vendor to take care of 
this activity. 

  

To avoid unpredictable situation, please help to register 7 of our engineer below from Trakindo: 

Priority: 

1.Okta Endra w 

2.M Mukhlisin 

Backup: 

1.Heru Erlambang 

2.Eko Setyawan 

3.Johan Bramata 

4.Eko yudi 

5.Kelvin arigi 

  

We will keep you updated again once we received the information of the personal for Panel vendor. 
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I have attached the MCU, ID & T-Bosiet for your information. Do let me know should there be any concern on the documentation. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Best Regards, 

Benny S. 

  

From: Dimas Khairul Rizaldi <dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com>  
Sent: Friday, 2 July 2021 9:57 am 
To: Benny Suryawan <Bennysuryawan@tusspl.com>; Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id> 
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
<toh_sk@meindo.com> 
Subject: RE: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 

  

Dear Pak Benny, 

  

Please be informed that the activity will be mostly for Supervision for Pre-Com/Commissioning on offshore. 

Though, training can be included during the campaign.  
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 12:29 PM 
To: Jacky Kong <jacky@enercon-eng.com.sg>; Nanang Kurniawan <nanang.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id>; Dimas Khairul Rizaldi 
<dimas.rizaldi@meindo.com> 
Cc: Joko Susilo <joko.susilo@trakindo.co.id>; Nasir M Sali <nsali@tusspl.com>; Jeffery Ong <jefferyong@tusspl.com>; Ridwan Undru 
<ridwan.undru@trakindo.co.id>; Desi Budiarto <desi.budiarto@trakindo.co.id>; Jan Rudi Sinaga <jan.sinaga@trakindo.co.id>; Ester Tania Sutarsa 
<ester.sutarsa@meindo.com> 
Subject: S434 - Bukit Tua Phase 2B Development Project - Offshore Training 

  

Dear Pak Nanang & Jacky, 

  

The offshore training is tentatively schedule at 28th July 2021. 

Attached is the OSP requirement.  

Do let us know if there is any concern from your side.  

  

Dear Pak Dimas, 

  

Please advise us if there is any quarantine required, required time for boat or chopper schedule to go offshore. 

  

Thank you. 
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Best Regards, 

Benny S. 

 
 
--  

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


